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INSTRUCTIONS:  Complete, written answers must be provided to each of the following issues/questions for each category of Services for which the RFQ submitter wishes to be considered.  Questions related to each category of services must begin on a new page.

1. Questions for firms submitting an SOQ who wish to be considered for Real EstateStrategic Planning, Consulting and Research services.
1.1 What level of financial analysis does your firm provide as part of your services?  Are restricted-use valuations prepared “in house” by your firm or would such services be subcontracted to a separate appraisal firm?
1.2 Are there particular types of properties in which your firm specializes? (e.g. power plants and energy-generating facilities)?

1.3 Are there particular types of properties contemplated within this RFQ for which your firm does not provide appraisals?

1.4 Are there particular regions within Connecticut in which your firm specializes?

2. Questions for firms submitting an SOQ who wish to be considered for Property Appraisal Services.
2.2 Are there types of appraisals for which your firm specializes (e.g. fee simple vs. leased fee, in-time appraisals, highest-and-best-use vs. as-is valuations, etc.)

2.3 Are there particular types of properties in which your firm specializes? (e.g. power plants and energy-generating facilities)?

2.4 Are there particular types of properties contemplated within this RFQ for which your firm does not provide appraisals?
2.5 Are there particular regions within Connecticut in which your firm specializes?
3. Questions for firms submitting an SOQ who wish to be considered for Seller’s/Lessor’s Brokerage Services.

3.2 Please describe what level of planning, research, and/or appraisal you would include as part of a typical brokerage engagement.

3.3 Is your firm’s expectation that an engagement (via an RFS as specified in Section 6 of the Request for Proposals – Section 1 of the RFP Package Documents) would be for an exclusive right to sell, or would you contemplate other engagements (exclusive agency listing, or even an open listing).  If yes, how would that impact the pricing specified in SOQ Form 2 and would it impact the answers to any of the other questions herein this SOQ Form 3.    
3.4 Are there particular types of properties contemplated within this RFQ for which your firm specializes? (e.g. power plants and energy-generating facilities)?

3.5 Are there particular types of properties contemplated within this RFQ for which your firm does not provide seller/lessor’s agent brokerage services?
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